CREECH ST MICHAEL PARISH COUNCIL

Draft Minutes for the Meeting of Creech St Michael Parish Council Planning Committee held at Creech St Michael Village Hall on [DATE] at [TIME]

Councillor Attendance

| Cllr. Charlie Cudlip | СС | Present | Cllr. Kieran Roe MBE | KR | Present |
|----------------------|----|---------|------------------------|----|---------|
| Cllr. David Griffin | DG | Present | Cllr. Barbara Williams | BW | Present |

Also Present: Cllr. Norman Cavill (Somerset Council), three (3) members of the public and Andrew Williams, Creech St Michael Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer. MICH Sty

Meeting started at 7.05pm

| 1.0 | | Election of a Chair CC was elected as Chair for the duration of the meeting. | | | | |
|-----|--|---|--------------------------|------------------------|----------------|--|
| | Prop:DG | Sec:KR | In Favour:3 | Against:0 | Abstain:1 | |
| 2.0 | Chair's welcon | ne- | | | • | |
| | CC welcomed e | veryone to the me | eting.PARISH | | A | |
| 3.0 | Public Questic | on time - Question: | s asked by the Public ar | nd Press will be noted | | |
| | None. | | PROUD OF | | 6 | |
| 4.0 | Apologies for a | absence | | | 3 | |
| | None. | apologies for abser any apologies for | | | | |
| 5.0 | Declarations o | fInterests | OVII. | | | |
| | 5.1 Declaration None. 5.2 Dispensatio None. | s of Individual Mem n Request. | olindro. | adritos | | |
| 6.0 | Minutes | | | | | |
| | To Review and The minutes we | | utes of the meeting hel | d on 26 February 202 | 24. [V] | |
| | Prop:CC | Sec:KR | In Favour:4 | Against:0 | Abstain:0 | |
| | Items for Decis | sion | | | | |
| 7.0 | relevant author | Planning Applications – to Consider and Make Recommendations to be passed to the relevant authority on the following Planning Applications (links to the relevant application are available via the planning reference). [V] | | | | |

draft minutes 29.04.2024.docx

| | 7.1 14/24/0011/ | VSC | | | |
|-----|---|--|--|---|---|
| | obligations to ame except as a childrer | nd the covenant ns' play area or ir | on application 14/83, to read 'A covenant b n conjunction with the Creech St Michael. | y the council not to u village hall for comn | |
| | | | | | e play area from housing ee with Somerset Council |
| | | allow the Villag | uld be raised. A comm e Hall Committee to a | _ | |
| | Prop:CC | Sec:BW | In Favour:4 | Against:0 | Abstain:0 |
| | Creech St Michael (It was agreed that r Water had been add | no objection wou | uld be raised as long as | s the concerns raised | |
| | Water had been ad | dressed in the re | evised application. | | |
| | Deserver | Carlo | In Farmer 4 | A main at O | A h at a line O |
| | | | In Favour:4 gle storey extension to g works at 6 Heathfiel | | |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm | Trection of a sing ner and re-roofin though some re meeting. | gle storey extension to g works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi | sion of loft with ichael. [V] |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the | Trection of a sing ner and re-roofin though some re meeting. | gle storey extension to g works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi | sion of loft with ichael. [V] |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r | rection of a sing ner and re-roofin though some re e meeting. no objection wou Sec:DG | gle storey extension to ng works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. | o the rear with conver Id Close, Creech St Mi objection to the appl | sion of loft with ichael. [M] ication, none |
| 8.0 | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh | Trection of a sing ner and re-roofin though some re meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr | gle storey extension to ng works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi objection to the appl Against:0 | sion of loft with ichael. [V] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh Other Matters | rection of a sing her and re-roofin though some re meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr RFO should inves bourhood Plan. | the storey extension to ag works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. In Favour:4 Ing about Reviewing you mary of the recent ses stigate whether fundir | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi objection to the appl Against:0 | sion of loft with ichael. [V] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] |
| 8.0 | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh Other Matters | rection of a sing her and re-roofin though some re meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr RFO should inves bourhood Plan. | the storey extension to ag works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. In Favour:4 ng about Reviewing yo nary of the recent ses | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi objection to the appl Against:0 | sion of loft with ichael. [V] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh Other Matters The Planning Log – | irection of a sing her and re-roofin though some re meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr RFO should invest bourhood Plan. | the storey extension to ag works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. In Favour:4 Ing about Reviewing you mary of the recent ses stigate whether fundir | the rear with conver d Close, Creech St Mi objection to the appl Against:0 Dur Neighbourhood F sion he had attended ng was available to su any updates. | sion of loft with ichael. [M] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] d. It was agreed apport the work |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh Other Matters The Planning Log – The Planning Log w | rection of a sing her and re-roofin though some re e meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr RFO should invest bourhood Plan. | the storey extension to ag works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an uld be raised. In Favour:4 Ing about Reviewing you mary of the recent ses stigate whether fundir | The rear with converted the rear with converted to the rear with conver | sion of loft with ichael. [V] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] d. It was agreed ipport the work |
| | 7.3 14/24/0012 E installation of dorm It was noted that al were present at the It was agreed that r Prop:KR Items for Discuss Feedback on SLCC The Clerk and RFO that the Clerk and F to revise the Neigh Other Matters The Planning Log – The Planning Log w | rection of a sing her and re-roofin though some re e meeting. Sec:DG ion webinar "Thinkin provided a sumr RFO should invest bourhood Plan. | the storey extension to ag works at 6 Heathfiel sidents had raised an <u>uld be raised.</u> In Favour:4 Ing about Reviewing you mary of the recent ses stigate whether fundir | The rear with converted the rear with converted to the rear with conver | sion of loft with ichael. [V] ication, none Abstain:0 Plan". [CLERK] d. It was agreed ipport the work |

draft minutes 29.04.2024.docx

| None. |
|---|
| 10.2 To note items of correspondence received by the Clerk and RFO deemed appropriate to be brought to the attention of the Parish Council. |
| None. |
| New Matters to be Carried Forward |
| None. |

The meeting ended at 8.12pm

[V] = Where a resolution (vote) is expected

Andrew Williams, CSM PC, Clerk and RFO, 07708 680797, email clerk@creechstmichael.net

The next Creech St Michael (CSM) Parish Council meetings are on:

13 May 2024

at 7pm in the CSM Village Hall

draft minutes 29.04.2024.docx





draft minutes 29.04.2024.docx

Approved by Chair of the Meeting Date